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From: Rob Ramrath
To: DeAndrea, Pam
Subject: RE: New bridge in Barnard
Date: Monday, November 6, 2023 7:41:32 AM
Attachments: image002.png

image003.png
LOCUS CREEK BRIDGE #35 PLANS_DEWOLFE ENG_01-06-2015.pdf
Selex Min 170823.pdf
Selex Min 170927.docx
Selex Min 171025.docx
Selex Min 190605.pdf
Selex Min 190619.docx
Selex Min 190619.pdf

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and
trust the sender.
Hi Pam,
I’ve learned the background of this bridge was to facilitate turning radius for vehicles. I’ve attached the
plans as wells as several Selectboard meeting minutes with some background. Please let me know if
you have any other questions. Thank you.
 
Rob Ramrath
Town Administrator
Zoning Administrator
Town of Barnard
P.O. Box 274
Barnard, VT 05031
802-234-9211 x2 (office)
603-762-5280 (cell)
Notice: Electronic communications are considered public records and are
Subject to public inspection and disclosure unless a record is exempt
under one of the general exemptions found at 1 V.S.A.317c.

 

From: DeAndrea, Pam <Pam.DeAndrea@vermont.gov> 
Sent: Friday, November 3, 2023 1:52 PM
To: Rob Ramrath <selectboard@barnardvt.us>
Cc: Rainey, Diane <barnardto@gmail.com>
Subject: New bridge in Barnard
 
Good afternoon Rob,
 
I wanted to reach out to you with what looks like to be a new bridge along a Class 4 road (TH-
68) which has altered the alignment of the road (see yellow highlight in image below).  We still
have the bridge as Town Road and can update this on the next Town Highway map.  Do you
perhaps have the plans for the bridge?  That would be helpful for us to accurately map the new
location of the Town Road.
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SELECTBOARD MINUTES - DRAFT 
AUGUST 23, 2017 
 


Present:  Rock Webster, Tim Johnson, Bob Edmunds 
Also Present:  Rob Tracy, Steve Johnson, Jeff Tracy (Road Foreman), Preston Bristow (Select Asst.), 
Curt Peterson (VT Standard)  
 


1. Call to Order:  the meeting was called to order at 7:00 PM 
2. Additions to agenda:  TH-90 update, Lister’s E&O 
3. Public Comments:  none 
4. Emergency Services Building:  work is proceeding ahead of schedule and below budget. 
5. Broad Brook Culvert:  a Municipal Highway Grant Amendment increasing the grant amount 


to the maximum of $175,000 due to unforeseen costs was signed. The construction bid was 
awarded to Duranleau Construction Corp. of Washington, VT for a lump sum price of 
$180,000 provided that price will be held for the 2018 construction season. 


6. Mt. Hunger Road Bank Slide:  contractor G&N Construction will begin August 28. 
7. Bridge 35:  work is proceeding on improving the turning radius onto the bridge. A letter 


was received from Arthur Lichtenberger requesting that TH-68 on his land beyond Bridge 
35 be discontinued and it was agreed to pursue discontinuance. 


8. Highway Operations:  Municipal Roads Grant-In-Aid Pilot Project improvements to Lakota 
Road and Lime Pond Road have been approved with work to be completed by October 31. 


9. Disability Insurance:  disability insurance for the highway crew was approved for inclusion 
in next year’s budget. 


10. TH-90:  a Motion for Summary Judgement has been filed with the state Transportation 
Board protesting exclusion of a portion of TH-90 (the class 4 Charles French Road) from the 
Town Highway Map.  


11. Listers:  an Errors and Omissions memo regarding the Audsley property was approved. 
12. Minutes:  the minutes of the 8/9/17 regular meeting were approved. 
13. Town and Highway Orders:  the orders for 8/15/17 and 8/22/17 were approved. 
14. Adjourn:  the meeting was adjourned at 8:20 PM. Next regular meeting September 13, 


2017. Minutes prepared by Preston Bristow. All votes unanimous unless otherwise 
indicated. 


 


Selectboard: 
 
 
__________________   __________________   __________________ 
Rock Webster, Chair   Timothy Johnson   Robert Edmunds 
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SELECTBOARD MINUTES - DRAFT

SEPTEMBER 27, 2017



Present:  Rock Webster, Tim Johnson, Bob Edmunds

Also Present:  Jeff Tracy (Hgwy Foreman), Preston Bristow (Select Asst.), Curt Peterson (VT Standard) 



1. Call to Order:  the meeting was called to order at 7:00 PM

2. Additions to Agenda:  none

3. Public Comments:  none

4. Mt. Hunger Road Bank Slide:  Pete Fellows reports work is nearly complete and the state has granted a stream alteration permit extension beyond October 1 to finish out.

5. Emergency Services Building:  approval to dispose of clogged septic stone from the old town hall system was received and Barnard Excavating was authorized to do the disposal. The Selectboard’s preference is that base and top coat paving be completed in 2017. 

6. Bridge 35:  A letter has been sent to the adjacent landowner requesting a 120’ x 40’ easement to allow widening of Old Route 12.

7. [bookmark: _GoBack]TH-68 Discontinuance:  all required notice has been made for a Wednesday, October 25 public hearing to discontinue a portion of TH-68 beyond Bridge 35.

8. Highway Operations:  the blocks intending to prevent vehicles from passing beyond the traveled end of Rhodes Hill Road have been pushed aside and will be moved back.

9. Permits for use of class 4 town highways:  this discussion was tabled and attorney Peter Vollers will be invited to the next meeting.

10. Minutes:  the minutes of the 9/13/17 regular meeting were approved.

11. Town and Highway Orders:  the orders for 9/19/17 and 9/26/17 were approved.

12. Adjourn:  the meeting was adjourned at 7:45 PM. Next regular meeting October 11, 2017. Minutes prepared by Preston Bristow. All votes unanimous unless otherwise indicated.



Selectboard:





__________________			__________________			__________________

Rock Webster, Chair			Timothy Johnson			Robert Edmunds
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[bookmark: _GoBack]SELECTBOARD MINUTES

OCTOBER 25, 2017



Present:  Rock Webster, Tim Johnson, Bob Edmunds

Also Present:  Scott Mills, Rob Tracy, Carole Monroe, Dan Leavitt, Peter Vollers, Jeff Tracy, Preston Bristow (Select Asst.), Curt Peterson (VT Standard) 



1. SITE VISIT AND HEARING: Discontinuance of a portion of TH-68:  a site inspection was convened at Bridge 35 off Old Route 12 at 5:30 PM followed by a hearing at the Barnard Town Offices regarding the discontinuance of a 0.40-mile portion of Town Highway 68 as described in the Notice of Inspection and Public Hearing dated September 13, 2017. No interested persons attended and there was no testimony.

2. Call to Order:  the regular meeting was called to order at 7:00 PM

3. Additions to Agenda:  hearing to close out bank slide grant

4. Public Comments:  none

5. Mt. Hunger Road Bank Slide:  Wednesday, November 22 at 7:15 PM was set for a public hearing to close out this $302,958 Vermont Community Development Program grant.

6. Chateauguay Road:  Carole Monroe and Dan Leavitt presented EC Fiber’s request to place poles to carry fiber-optic cable within the right-of-way of Chateauguay and Angell Roads beyond where the current power poles end. Permission was granted subject to a plan submitted by EC Fiber that was reviewed and approved by the highway foreman.

7. Highway Access Policy:  tabled until next meeting.

8. Emergency Services Building:  interior furnishings to be paid for by the town were discussed with Scott Mills and Rob Tracy.

9. Bridge 35:  a plan depicting the 120’ x 40’ easement area to be acquired for the widening of Old Route 12 at the Bridge 35 turn was approved.

10. Highway Operations:  curtailing winter maintenance of certain class 3 town road segments was discussed; no action was taken.

11. Budget questions:  it was decided to remain with Blue Cross/Blue Shield health insurance for 2018, and a payment of $390 to the Norman Williams Public Library for Barnard student cards was approved.

12. Minutes:  the minutes of the 10/11/17 regular meeting were approved.

13. Town and Highway Orders:  the orders for 10/17/17 and 10/24/17 were approved.

14. EXECUTIVE SESSION: TH-90 Appeal:  the Selectboard went into executive session with attorney Peter Vollers at 7:45 PM to discuss the unsuccessful appeal before the State Transportation Board to reverse Vermont AOT’s removal of a portion of Town Highway 90 (Charles French Road) from the town highway map. 

15. TH-90 Action:  the Selectboard came out of executive session at 8:10 PM, and the motion was approved to initiate proceedings to lay out the 0.73-mile portion of Town Highway 90 that was removed from the town highway map, and to set Wednesday, December 13, 2017 at 3:00 PM as the date and time to inspect the site followed by a hearing at the Barnard Town Hall immediately after to receive testimony.

16. Adjourn:  the meeting was adjourned at 8:15 PM. Next regular meeting November 8. Minutes prepared by Preston Bristow. All votes unanimous unless otherwise indicated.



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
JUNE 5, 2019 
 


Present:  Rock Webster, Tim Johnson, Bob Edmunds 
Also Present:  Tory Littlefield, Jon Harrington, Tyler Webster, Jeff Tracy, Preston Bristow, Heather 
Steliga (VT Standard) 
 


1. Call to Order:  The meeting was called to order at 7:00 PM 
2. Additions to Agenda:  None 
3. Public Comments:  None 
4. Lime Pond Road Culvert:  Due to unexpected cost overruns it was voted that the town 


withdraw from an Environmental Mitigation Grant previously awarded for this work. Tory 
Littlefield from the regional commission was present to answer questions. 


5. Municipal Road Grant-In-Aid Program:  Two letters of intent to participate in the 
hydrologically connected road segment and equipment purchase programs were signed. 


6. East Barnard Road Slope Remediation:  Jon Harrington of Horizons Engineering was approved 
to conduct an existing conditions survey and soils analysis at a cost not to exceed $3,250. 


7. Bridge #34 and Highway Approach Improvement Project (Chateauguay Road):  A construction 
contract for $80,000 will be offered to low bidder M.A. Bean Associates, LLC of Sanbornton, 
NH. Preston will prepare a hold-harmless letter for adjacent landowner Tyler Webster. 


8. Intersection Improvements TH #68 & TH #70 (Old Route 12):  A construction contract for 
$44,000 will be offered to low bidder M.A. Bean Associates, LLC of Sanbornton, NH. 


9. Policy Regarding Conflicts of Interest and Ethical Conduct:  A draft of this newly required 
policy was circulated and tabled to the next meeting. 


10. GovOffice Service & License Agreement:  A 3-year agreement for migration, delivery, support 
and maintenance of the existing town website was signed. 


11. Norman Williams Library:  The Selectboard decision of August 13, 2014 to reimburse the cost 
of library cards for school-age children aged 5-18 was reaffirmed. 


12. Highway Operations:  Ewin (Edge) Cole has been hired as a 4th full-time road crew member. 
13. Minutes:  The minutes of the May 15, 2019 meeting were approved. 
14. Town and Highway Orders:  Orders for 5/21/19, 5/28/19 and 6/4/19 were approved. 
15. Other Business:  An anonymous complaint letter regarding the Thursday night music on 


Royalton Turnpike was received. The Selectboard has requested periodic patrols by the 
Windsor County Sheriff’s Department as they did last season. 


16. Adjourn:  The meeting was adjourned at 8:40 PM. Next regular meeting June 19, 2019 at 7 PM. 
Minutes prepared by Preston Bristow. All votes unanimous unless otherwise indicated. 


 


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

JUNE 19, 2019



Present:  Rock Webster, Tim Johnson, Bob Edmunds

Also Present:  Mike Bean, Joh Harrington, Jeff Tracy, Preston Bristow



1. Call to Order:  The meeting was called to order at 7:20

2. Additions to Agenda:  None

3. Public Comments:  None

4. Lime Pond Road Culvert:  A letter of withdrawal from this grant due to unexpected cost overruns was signed.

5. East Barnard Road Slope Remediation:  Jon Harrington of Horizons Engineering agreed to start with subsurface soils exploration and analysis and report back on his findings before performing any further work.

6. Bridge #34 and Highway Approach Improvement Project (Chateauguay Road):  An entry and release agreement with adjacent landowner Tyler Webster which includes an expanded hold harmless clause was signed.

7. Intersection Improvements TH #68 & TH #70 (Old Route 12):  A supplemental construction contract for $13,000 with M.A. Bean Associates, LLC of Sanbornton, NH which will improve the turning radius was approved.

8. Barnard Village Sidewalk Scoping Study:  A letter of support for this grant was signed.

9. Policy Regarding Conflicts of Interest and Ethical Conduct:  This policy, now required by state law, was signed.

10. Zoning and Access Permit Fees:  A $15 increase in all zoning and permit fees was approved effective July 1 to cover the pending increase in recording fees.

11. Highway Operations:  A request for Ewin (Edge) Cole to begin receiving benefits effective July 1 was approved; a request for Delmar Balch to be paid for 40 hours of unused vacation prior to July 1 was approved.

12. Minutes:  The minutes of the June 5, 2019 meeting were approved.

13. Town and Highway Orders:  Orders for 6/11/19 and 6/18/19 were approved.

14. Other Business:  A letter dated June 16, 2019 from the BarnArts Board responding to the complaints in a previously received anonymous letter regarding the Thursday night music on Royalton Turnpike was received.

15. Adjourn:  The meeting was adjourned at 8:15 PM. Next regular meeting July 3, 2019 at 7 PM. Minutes prepared by Preston Bristow. All votes unanimous unless otherwise indicated.



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
4. Lime Pond Road Culvert:  A letter of withdrawal from this grant due to unexpected cost 


overruns was signed. 
5. East Barnard Road Slope Remediation:  Jon Harrington of Horizons Engineering agreed to start 


with subsurface soils exploration and analysis and report back on his findings before 
performing any further work. 


6. Bridge #34 and Highway Approach Improvement Project (Chateauguay Road):  An entry and 
release agreement with adjacent landowner Tyler Webster which includes an expanded hold 
harmless clause was signed. 


7. Intersection Improvements TH #68 & TH #70 (Old Route 12):  A supplemental construction 
contract for $13,000 with M.A. Bean Associates, LLC of Sanbornton, NH which will improve the 
turning radius was approved. 


8. Barnard Village Sidewalk Scoping Study:  A letter of support for this grant was signed. 
9. Policy Regarding Conflicts of Interest and Ethical Conduct:  This policy, now required by state 


law, was signed. 
10. Zoning and Access Permit Fees:  A $15 increase in all zoning and permit fees was approved 


effective July 1 to cover the pending increase in recording fees. 
11. Highway Operations:  A request for Ewin (Edge) Cole to begin receiving benefits effective July 1 


was approved; a request for Delmar Balch to be paid for 40 hours of unused vacation prior to 
July 1 was approved. 


12. Minutes:  The minutes of the June 5, 2019 meeting were approved. 
13. Town and Highway Orders:  Orders for 6/11/19 and 6/18/19 were approved. 
14. Other Business:  A letter dated June 16, 2019 from the BarnArts Board responding to the 


complaints in a previously received anonymous letter regarding the Thursday night music on 
Royalton Turnpike was received. 


15. Adjourn:  The meeting was adjourned at 8:15 PM. Next regular meeting July 3, 2019 at 7 PM. 
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







 
Thank you,
 
Pam
 
Pamela DeAndrea (she/her) | AOT GIS Professional III
Policy, Planning & Research Bureau – Mapping Section
Policy, Planning & Intermodal Development Division
Vermont Agency of Transportation
219 N. Main Street | Barre, VT 05641
802-793-7555 phone | pam.deandrea@vermont.gov
http://vtrans.vermont.gov
 

 
Help raise money for Vermonters impacted by flood damage and show your
Vermont pride with Vermont Strong and Tough Too license plates and socks.
Click here to purchase your Vermont Strong gear or visit
DMV.Vermont.gov/VermontStrong23.
 
Impacted Vermonters can find resources and referrals by visiting
Vermont.Gov/Flood.
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